From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  9/21/2011 10:10:57 AM

To: Ashuckian, David (david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Como, Joe'
(joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: R1102019 DRA Motion to Extend Testimony Date, filed 9-20-11

I could do it at 3pm today ?

From: Como, Joe [mailto:joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 10:03 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Ashuckian, David; Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: RE: R1102019 DRA Motion to Extend Testimony Date, filed 9-20-11

Brian, thanks for your note. Lets set a time to talk today about your proposal.

Joe Como
Acting Director, DRA
415-703-2381 voice

415-703-2057 facsimile

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:58 PM

To: Como, Joe; Ashuckian, David; Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: FW: R1102019 DRA Motion to Extend Testimony Date, filed 9-20-11

Joe/David/Mark - could one of you get back to me via email or phone (973-4977) on
this. We might be interested in agreeing to your extension if you would consent to the
establishment of a memorandum account, effective January 1, 2012, to record costs
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that we would need to begin spending to meet some of our plans. We can debate the
spend later, but this way we don't run into the retroactive ratemaking argument.

From: Sarmiento, Nelly [mailto:nelly.sarmiento@cpuc.ca.gov] On Behalf Of legal_support

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:.02 PM

To: StephanieC@areenlining.org; Garber, Stephen (Law); carlwood@uwua.net; scittad@nicor.com;
iustin.brown@swaas.com; STomkins@semprautilities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com;
bob.gorham@fire.ca.qgov; douglas.porter@sce.com; Faith.Mabuhavyalliance@amail.com;
ciackson@sanbruno.ca.gov; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; Heiden, Gregory; Peleo, Marion;
austin.vang@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; Johns, Christopher; sgs@dcbsf.com; Cherry, Brian K;
smeyers@meversnave.com; lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; rwilliford@dralegal.org;
michaelbovd@sbealobal.net; bmec@mecarthviaw.com; Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com;
dearroli@downeybrand.com; westgas@aol.com; wwester@smud.org; ajahns@iahnsatiaw.com;

Dave Weber@nwnatural.com; iason.dubchak@niskags.com; McMahon, Allie; Lee, Anthea;
artfrias@uwua.net: cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com; christine. tam@cityoipaloalto .org; Marre, Charles;
cleo.zagrean@macaquarie.com; enriqueg@areeniining.org; arant.kollina@cityofpaloalto.org;
gelark@lodistorage.com; iheckler@levincap.com; Tsang, Jessica; jleslie@luce.com;

karla. Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org; lauren. duke@db.com; unionnancy@amail.com;
rav.welch@navigantconsulting.com; rrussell@lodistorage.com; teollier@buckeye.com;
timothyrea@hotmail.com; ftutt@smud.org; mmw@mrwassoc.com; RegRelCPUCCases;
scott.senchak@decade-llc.com; andrewgay@arcassetltd.com; wschmidt@buckeye.com; Lavinson,
Melissa A; daniel.ibrink@exxonmobil.com; Castrence, Kristina; christy.berger@swgas.com;
im.mathews@swgas.com; priscila.castillo@ladwp.com; robert.pettinato@ladwp.com;
GHealv@semprautilities.com; JLSalazar@SempralUtilities.com; Naftab@semprautilities.com;
RCavalleri@SempralUtilities.com; DNg@semprautilities.com; RPrince@Sempraltilities.com;
icorraleio@lbegla.org; ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov; diorres@sogate.org; patiackson@teaminc.com;
klati@energvatiorney.com; michaelalexander@sce.com; douglass@energyatiorney.com;
sse.chrissv@amail.com; carneycomic@sbeglobal.net; case.admin@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com;
ianet.combs@sce.com; RobertF.Lemoine@sce.com; marcie.milner@shell.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; thunter@riversideca.gov; waltowaili@tustinca.org;
laura@messimer.com; kfabrv@sanbruno.ca.gov; gealdwell@sanbruno.ca.qov;
mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; San Bruno Gas Safety; Como, Joe; theresa. muelier@sfgov.org;
bfinkelstein@turn.org; Munce, Christine; Chan, Daren; jidavis@dcbsf.com; Pendleton, Jonathan (Law),
imalkin@orrick.com; filings@a-klaw.com; Klein, Kerry (Law); sis@a-klaw.com; Manheim, William (Law);
beraga@goodinmachbride.com; iarmsirong@goodinmacbride.com; mmaties@nossaman.com;
aaron.ioseph.lewis@amail.com; cem@newsdata.com; RobertGnaizda@@amail.com;
Susan.Durbin@dol.ca.gov; Service@spurr.org; sean.beatty@agenon.com;
bstrottman@meversnave.com; dmarcus2@sbeglobal net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com;
sberlin@mecarthylaw.com; billiulian@sbcalobal.net; bburns@caiso.com; gvanpeli@caiso.com;
blake@consumercal.org; kelder@aspeneg.com; atrowbridge@davcartermurphy.com; wmea-
klaw.com; kuprewicz@comecast.net; Larsen, D. Isaiah; Cauguiran, Aimee; Minkin, Angela K.; McQuillan,
Elizabeth M.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Alfton, Joyce; Halligan, Julie;
Lee, Kelly C.; Poirier, Marcelo; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Tisdale, Matthew; Penney, Paul A.; Phillips, Paul
S.; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Thomas, Sarah R.;
ianill.richards@doi.ca.gov; glesh@energy.state.ca.us; rkennedv@energy.state.ca.us;
sbender@energy.state.ca.us

Cc: Cox, Cheryl; Ashuckian, David; Marcus, Matthew

Subject: R1102019 DRA Motion to Extend Testimony Date, filed 9-20-11

Electronic Format: PDF
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Serving Party: DRA

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the following
person:

Name: Nelly Sarmiento
Phone #: (415) 703-3063
Fax #: (415) 703-2262

Email: legal support@cpuc.ca.gov

Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 1.9(e) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.
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